FDTF Call Notes
18 May 2021
Attendees
· Mike Bennett
· Heather Crondahl
· Rob Nehmer
· Pete Rivett
· Juergen Boldt
Agenda
· Digital Currency RFI
· Quarterly Meeting plans
Meeting Notes
Introductions
Heather Crondahl
State of Alaska DoT – software engineering. 
Develops the Open Civic Foundation and the Open Civic Architectural Framework. 
This is on data and digital asset management for government IT. 
Relates to government programs generally. Once the vertical standards for the architecture are fully developed there will be a digital ecosystem for federal and state government procurement. 
Just become an OMG member. Would also be interested in the Government DTF. 
Quarterly Meeting Plans
2 things:
· What day(s) to meet
· What topics to cover (agenda)
Ones to avoid:
· Blockchain PSIG
· And MARS (Tuesday a.m.)
· Government DTF (Tuesday all day)
· AI PTF (Wed 10 - 3)
· BMI (Monday 10 – 4pm)
Recently: Meeting half of Wednesday (Blockchain the other half)
OR something new e.g. Monday morning or Thursday afternoon.

Topics to Cover
· Digital Currency RFI
· FIBO Update? 
· New 2.1 RFC – not this time
· VCoI – maybe short thing? Not critical? 
· Roadmap and planning
Other possible things? We did not do a lot last time. 
ESG etc. – covered by GovDTF.
· Could have a presentation from ESG focusing on finance-specific matters
· Would be distinction from an ESG presentation for GovDTF
It would be good to have presentations into Finance from some of the WGs e.g.
· ESG WG (15 min update?)
· Something in the XBRL space / SASB metrics
· Raynier (Rene) van Egmond
· SBRM (in BMI) – nothing new
· Blockchain (good to have an update from them)
· CBDC – since it is not meeting we don’t need a session there but we will in later sessions
Proposal: Could meet from 3 – 5 Wednesday (or 5:30 if needed)
Let’s do that.
Other Agenda Questions
FIGI – anything new? 
FIGI RTF – not seen anything new
· this is the extension for crypto-based assets
Be nice to get an update from the submitter to see what is happening
· talk to Richard Beatch about that
Digital Currency RFI
See RFI document – small amount of notes added
Next call
Meet next week
MB to add a new calendar entry
(meet every week between now and the QM)
Agenda: Digital Currency RFI
Do we want it on the DTC Agenda? Yes in principle
· let’s put in now and we can take it off if not ready
· Doc number: finance/2021-05-01

